COUNTY COMMISSION RECORD, VERNON COUNTY

Wednesday, December 26, 2018

7 th December Adj

THE VERNON COUNTY COMMISSION MET, PURSUANT TO ADJOURNMENT, WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 26, 2018 AT 9:00 A.M.

PRESENT: JOE HARDIN, PRESIDING COMMISSIONER- ABSENT; EVERETT L WOLFE, SOUTHERN COMMISSIONER; CINDY THOMPSON, NORTHERN COMMISSIONER.

HOLIDAY

Courthouse was closed Christmas Eve and Christmas Day.

DOVER TOWNSHIP

Road and Bridge advised that 2625 Road will be closed as of today and will reopen by the end of the day tomorrow (27th). South of B Highway and Zodiac Road. Trustee Jim Clark was notified.

RECYCLING

Commission received copy of check from Service Recycling in the amount of \$1210.95.

Commission received copy of check from McInroy Metal Recycling in the amount of \$466.80.

WEST CENTRAL MISSOURI COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY

12/20/18 Commissioner Thompson attended board meeting in Clinton.

Commissioner Thompson signed up for Farm to Fork Summit which will be held in Osceola, MO on January 15, 2018.

CART

12/21/18 Sharon Balk- Webb, Clerk of Osage Township, visited the office and turned in townships CART papers.

BRO-B108 (43)

Commission received Progress report # 2 from Great River Engineering.

BRUSH CUTTER

Commission mailed letters and maps to Richland and Henry Townships.

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

Director Chris Haynes called on the Commission to discuss 2019 budget.

PRIOR COMMISSION MINUTES

Commissioner Wolfe made a motion to approve Prior Commission Minutes dated Tuesday, November 27, 2018; as read. Commissioner Thompson seconded the motion. Passed by unanimous vote.

COUNTY COMMISSION RECORD, VERNON COUNTY

Wednesday, December 26, 2018

7 th December Adj

Commissioner Wolfe made a motion to approve Prior Commission Minutes dated Wednesday, November 28, 2018; with additions. Commissioner Thompson seconded the motion. Passed by unanimous vote.

Commissioner Wolfe made a motion to approve Prior Commission Minutes dated Tuesday, December 4, 2018; as read. Commissioner Thompson seconded the motion. Passed by unanimous vote.

Commissioner Wolfe made a motion to approve Prior Commission Minutes dated Wednesday, December 5, 2018; with corrections. Commissioner Thompson seconded the motion. Passed by unanimous vote.

Commissioner Thompson made a motion to approve Prior Commission Minutes dated Tuesday, December 11, 2018; as read. Commissioner Wolfe seconded the motion. Passed by unanimous vote.

Commissioner Wolfe made a motion to approve Prior Commission Minutes dated Wednesday, December 12, 2018; as read. Commissioner Thompson seconded the motion. Passed by unanimous vote.

Commissioner Thompson made a motion to approve Prior Commission Minutes dated Tuesday, December 18, 2018; with additions. Commissioner Wolfe seconded the motion. Passed by unanimous vote.

Commissioner Wolfe made a motion to approve Prior Commission Minutes dated Wednesday, December 19, 2018; as read. Commissioner Thompson seconded the motion. Passed by unanimous vote.

| Ordered th | at Commission adjourn at | 2:45 P | M ; | until | Wed | nesday , January 2 , 2019. | |
|------------|--------------------------|--------|-----|---------|------|----------------------------|--|
| ATTEST: | | | | APPROVE | /ED: | ED: | |
| | CLERK OF COMMISSIO | | | | | PRESIDING COMMISSIONER | |